



RAVENSTHORPE DISTRICT HIGH SCHOOL

School Council Meeting

To be held Tuesday 9th June 2015, at 3.15pm

<p>4.0 P&C</p>	<p>Discussion has taken place amongst P&C members in and between the Principal and Denise Wolfenden (Registrar), Codie Brown (Early Years teacher) and Cat Bertola (P&C member and school gardener) regarding the needs of the students within the context of the National Quality Standards.</p> <p>Quality Area 3: Physical Environment <i>How can we create an outdoor environment which is safe, suitable and provides a rich and diverse range of experiences for all students?</i></p>
<p>5.0 School Budget</p>	<p>SCF Budget update to end May</p>
<p>6.0 Principal's Report 6.1 Health Policy 6.2 SDD 20th July 6.3 Sports Uniform 6.4 NCCD 6.5 Cadets 6.6 Maths Resources 6.7 Staffing</p>	<p>Staff discussion: School Vision provides a statement which encompasses the needs of all students. Ideas tabled at previous meeting included: Crunch and sip-morning fitness-social/emotional learning-first aid-sexual health education-drug and alcohol policy-cyber safety-templates of letters/policies ie: head lice</p> <p>Discuss the practicalities of changing the day.</p> <p>Students and staff have discussed the need for a sports uniform in the form of a polo top suitable also for interschool activities. Students in Years 5 to Year 10 need to be able to change clothing after exercise.</p> <p>Nationally Consistent Collection of Data for students with disability August census requirements. All students identified through the analysis of data and individual need have an Individual Education Plan written and implemented. Students can only be included in the data collection if they are working on an IEP. Not all students on an IEP will be included in the data. Parent permission will be sought during Week 10. (Table background information)All staff have completed e-learning.</p> <p>Overnight camp on school grounds will take place on Friday Week 10. SES personnel have met with the Principal and the Cadets Instructor, Nia Brockett to discuss involvement/collaboration during Term 3 for an Overnight hike/camp. New uniforms have been ordered. Older uniforms have been returned. <i>thats 3 boots</i></p> <p>Numeracy Leadership – Whole school focus Semester 2 – Lesson Design Paul Swan resources purchased. Teacher resources, support games, manipulatives – class sets. Teacher survey to be completed this PLCM 4 Thursday 25th June. Strategic Plan to be reviewed.</p> <p>Maths teacher still to be appointed Deputy Principal selection process in place – Finalised end of Week 10. Provisional budget planning to employ a Primary teacher - Intervention</p>